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MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

FROM: L. Olshan, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

SUBJECT: FORTHC0l11NG MEETING WITH POWER AUTHORITY STATE OF NEW YORK,
(PASNY), INDIAN POINT, UNIT NO. 3

Date and Time: Wednesday, September 26, 1979
9:00 a.m.

Location: Indian Point Energy Education Center
Buchanan, New York

Subject: To discuss emergency planning.
>

Attendees: PASNY NRC
G. Wilverding R. Priebe

/ Dl%
L. Olshan, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors
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Meeting Notice for
Indian Point,' Unit No. 3
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Docket Files
NRC PDR
Local PDR
ORB 1 Reading
NRR Reading

*H. Denton
E. Case .

D. Eisenhut
B. Grimes
R. Vollmer
J. Miller
L. Shao
W. Gammill
G. Zech
A. Schwencer
D. Ziemann
P. Check
G. Lainas
D. Davis
B. Grimes
T. J. Carter
T. Ippolito
D. Crutchfield .
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V. Noonan
G. Knighton
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P. T. Kuo
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S. Showe, I&E
C. Parrish/P. Kreutzer
R. Frp ey, ACRS (16)
TERAV
J. R. Buchanan
Principal Staff Participants
Receptionist, Bethesda
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